



Mary C. Snyder, M.D
4301 Penrose Place
Rapid City, SD
57702

Mobile: 605-858-5806
dr@marycsnyder.com

www.blackhillsplasticsurgery.com

*Plastic and reconstructive surgeon in active clinical practice.
 Double board-certified in plastic surgery and otolaryngology-head and neck surgery.
 19+ years of clinical practice in cosmetic and reconstructive breast, body and facial surgery.
 Chair of credentialing committee at a surgical specialty hospital, experienced in reviewing and
 investigating matters relating to medical staff appointments, reappointments, clinical privileges,
 corrective action, complications and unfavorable outcomes.*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Black Hills Plastic Surgery, Rapid City, SD Physician/Partner	2013-Present
Monument Plastic Surgery, Rapid City, SD Physician/Owner	2012-2013
Scottsbluff Plastic Surgery, Scottsbluff, NE Physician/Owner	2007-2012
Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE Physician	2005-2007

BOARD CERTIFICATIONS

American Board of Plastic Surgery
 Diplomat 2007, Recertification 2017

American Board of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery
 Diplomat 2004, Recertification 2014

National Board of Medical Examiners
Diplomat 1998

MEDICAL LICENSURE

Medical License, State of Nebraska #21329
Medical License, State of Wisconsin #45577-020
Medical License, State of South Dakota #5984
Medical License, State of Wyoming #9910A

CURRENT HOSPITAL AFFILIATIONS

Black Hills Surgical Hospital
Rapid City, SD

Monument Health Rapid City Hospital
Rapid City, SD

Monument Health Spearfish Hospital
Spearfish, SD

Plastic Surgery Center
Rapid City, SD

Same Day Surgery Center
Rapid City, SD

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin Hospital and Clinics, Madison, WI	2003-2005
Plastic Surgery Residency	

University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE	1999-2003
Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery Residency	

University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE	1998-1999
General Surgery Internship	

University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE 1998
 Doctor of Medicine, With Distinction

University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Lincoln, NE 1994
 Bachelor of Science in Biology

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Society of Plastic Surgeons
 American Society for Aesthetic Plastic Surgery
 Alpha Omega Alpha Honor Medical Society
 South Dakota Medical Society

COMMITTEES AND APPOINTMENTS

Credentials Committee, Chair since 2019 2017-Present
 Black Hills Surgical Hospital, Rapid City, SD

Operations Committee 2017-2023
 Black Hills Surgical Hospital, Rapid City, SD

Curriculum Development Committee, Co-Chair Head and Neck Surgery 2009-2016
 American Society of Plastic Surgeons

In-Service Exam Committee 2007-2014
 Plastic Surgery Educational Foundation

Graduate Medical Education Committee 2005-2007
 University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha NE

Rotation Director: Breast, Head and Neck and Dermatology 2005-2007
 Plastic Surgery Residency Program
 University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha NE

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Assistant Professor 2005 – 2007
 University of Nebraska Medical Center
 Department of Surgery, Section of Plastic & Reconstructive Surgery
 Omaha, NE

Assistant Professor
 University of Nebraska Medical Center
 Department of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery
 Omaha, NE

2006 - 2007

HONORS AND AWARDS

Alpha Omega Alpha National Honor Society, Alpha of Nebraska Chapter, 2001
 Clinical Travel Fellowship, Association for Chemoreceptive Sciences 2000 Meeting, Sarasota FL
 The Alpha Omega Alpha Senior Thesis Award, 1998, Omaha NE
 The American Medical Women's Association – Janet M. Glasgow Memorial Achievement Citation, 1998, Omaha NE
 The Waldron Cassidy Award in Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery, 1998, Omaha NE
 The Endocrine Society Medical Student Achievement Award, 1998, Omaha NE
 Dr. Arch S. and Leone McMillan Scholarship, 1994, Omaha NE
 University of Nebraska Superior Scholar, 1994, Lincoln NE
 Alpha Rho Honorary Society, 1992-1994, Lincoln NE
 University of Nebraska Board of Regents Scholarship, 1991-1994, Lincoln NE

MD HONORS THESIS

The Inheritance of Susceptibility to Estrogen-Induced Mammary Carcinoma: An Animal Model.
 April 1998, University of Nebraska Medical Center, Omaha, NE

PEER-REVIEWED PUBLICATIONS

1. Robey AB, Snyder MC. Reconstruction of the paralyzed face. *Ear Nose Throat J.* Jun 2011;90(6):267-7.
2. Stacey DH, Doyle JF, Mount DL, Snyder MC, Gutowski KA. The management of mandible fractures. *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery* 2006;117:48e-60e.
3. Snyder MC, Leopold DA, Chiu BC, Von Essen SG, Liebenritt N. The relationship between olfactory dysfunction and agricultural environments. *Journal of Agricultural Safety and Health* 2003;9(3):211-219.
4. Snyder MC, Moore GF, Johnson PJ. The use of full-thickness skin grafts for the skin-abutment interface around bone-anchored hearing aids. *Otol Neurotol*, 2002;24(2):255-8.
5. Snyder MC, Johnson PJ, Hollins RR. Congenital primary cutis verticis gyrata. *Plast Reconstr Surg*, 2002;110(3):818-21.

6. Snyder MC, Johnson PJ, Moore GF, Ogren FP. Early vs. late gold weight implantation for rehabilitation of the paralyzed eyelid. *Laryngoscope*, 2001;111(12):2109-13.
7. Snyder MC, Heywood BM. Acute bilateral sensorineural hearing loss as the presenting symptom of metastatic lung cancer. *Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg* 2001;124(5):592-4.
8. Shull JD, Pennington KL, Reindl TM, Snyder MC, Strecker TE, Spady TJ. Susceptibility to estrogen-induced mammary cancer segregates as an incompletely dominant phenotype in reciprocal crosses between the ACI and Copenhagen rat strains. *Endocrinology* 2001;142(12):5124-30.
9. Spady TJ, Harvell DME, Snyder MC, Pennington KL, McComb RL, Shull JD. Estrogen-induced tumorigenesis in the Copenhagen rat: disparate susceptibilities to prolactin-producing pituitary tumors and mammary carcinomas. *Cancer Letters* 1998;124(1):95-103.
10. Shull JD, Spady TJ, Snyder MC, Johansson SL, Pennington KL. Ovary intact, but not ovariectomized female ACI rats treated with 17 beta-estradiol rapidly develop mammary carcinoma. *Carcinogenesis* 1997;18(8):1595-1601.

CHAPTERS AND REVIEWS

1. Guest Reviewer, *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery*, 2004-2005.
2. Snyder MC, Bentz ML. Pediatric Lower Extremity Reconstruction. In Bentz ML, Bauer B, Zucker R, eds. *Principles and Practice of Pediatric Plastic Surgery*, 2nd Ed., CRC, 2016.
3. Snyder MC. International Article Review: The use of high-density porous polyethylene as a custom-made nasal spreader graft. *Arch of Facial Plast Surg*, 2006 Jul-Aug;8(4).
4. Snyder MC, Gutowski KA. Head and Neck II: Reconstruction. *Selected Readings in Plastic Surgery* 2004;11.
5. Snyder MC, Johnson PJ. Facial Nerve Paralysis, Dynamic Reconstruction. In: *Plastic Surgery, eMedicine*. www.emedicine.com, 2001.
6. Snyder MC, Johnson PJ. Facial Nerve Paralysis, Static Reconstruction. In: *Plastic Surgery, eMedicine*. www.emedicine.com, 2001.
7. Snyder MC, Lydiatt WM, Lydiatt DD. Glottic Carcinoma. In: *Otolaryngology and Facial Plastic Surgery, eMedicine*. www.emedicine.com, 2001.
8. Snyder MC, Lydiatt WM, Lydiatt DD. Penetrating Injuries of the Neck. In: *Otolaryngology and Facial Plastic Surgery, eMedicine*. www.emedicine.com, 2001.

ABSTRACTS AND PRESENTATIONS

1. Snyder MC, Rao VK, Gutowski, KA, Bentz ML. Free Flap Reconstruction of Lower Extremity Trauma in Pediatric Patients. Midwestern Association of Plastic Surgeons, May 2005, Chicago IL.
2. Snyder MC, Richards AT. Low Bifurcation of the Carotid Artery: Embryologic Basis and Clinical Implications. The American Association of Clinical Anatomists 21st Annual Scientific Session, June 2004, Moraga CA.
3. Snyder MC, Salinas T, Moore GF. Prosthetic auricular reconstruction: analysis of soft tissue techniques. Midwest Association of Plastic Surgeons Annual Meeting, May 2004, Chicago IL.
4. Snyder MC, Moore GF. The use of subgaleal flaps to establish a healthy osseo-integrated implant interface. The Triologic Society Middle Section Meeting, January 2004, Marco Island FL.
5. Snyder MC, Moore GF, Johnson PJ. The use of full-thickness skin grafts for the skin-abutment interface around bone-anchored hearing aids. American Otological Society 135th Annual Meeting, May 2002, Boca Raton FL.
6. Snyder MC, Johnson PJ, Hollins RH. Evaluation of Non-Ablative Laser Resurfacing for Wrinkle Reduction. The American Society for Aesthetic Plastic Surgery Aesthetic Meeting, April 2002, Las Vegas NV.
7. Snyder MC, Johnson PJ, Moore GF, Ogren FP. A comparison of early versus later gold weight implantation for rehabilitation of the paralyzed eyelid. The Triological Society 104th Annual Meeting, May 2001, Palm Desert CA.
8. Snyder MC, Leopold DA, Chiu BC, Liebentritt N. Grain dust decreases olfactory ability in farm workers. 2000 Annual Meeting of the American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery, September 2000, Washington D.C.
9. Leopold D, Von Essen S, Snyder M, Sisson J, Kammandel R. Decreased Olfactory Function in Hog Workers. Nose 2000...And Beyond, The IX Congress of the International Rhinologic Society and American Rhinologic Society, September 2000, Washington D.C.
10. Leopold D, Von Essen S, Snyder M, Sisson J, Kammandel R. Nasal and olfactory function in hog confinement workers. International Symposium on Olfaction and Taste /European Chemoreception Research Organization 2000 Brighton Conference, April 2000, Brighton, United Kingdom.

11. Snyder MC, Leopold DA, Chiu BC, Liebenritt N. Decreased olfactory ability identified in susceptible farm workers. Association for Chemoreceptive Sciences 2000 Meeting, April 2000, Sarasota Fl.
12. Snyder M, Leopold D, Chiu B, Liebenritt N. Olfactory ability in farm workers. The 31st Midwest Student Biomedical Research Forum 2000, February 2000, Omaha NE.
13. Shull JD, Snyder MC, Spady TJ, Johansson SL, Pennington KL. Ovary intact, but not ovariectomized female ACI rats treated with 17 beta-estradiol (E2) rapidly develop mammary carcinoma. The Endocrine Society 79th Annual Meeting, June 1997, Minneapolis MN.

EXPERT NOT RETAINED